

MCC 2.7.17

7:19pm

- Introductions
- Denise
  - o Community Block Watch
    - First meeting a few months back
    - Started on 33<sup>rd</sup> and 32<sup>nd</sup> initially
    - Would like to expand
      - Signs
        - o \$30 average per signs
        - o Something we could possibly do
        - o Go on telephone poles (beginning of the street)
        - o Put a note in newsletter
          - See how many people are interested
          - (Block watch captains...)
    - Madison Park home break-ins vs. Madrona auto break-ins
    - Possibly start with meetings then block watch

7:30pm

- Tennis courts - warrantees
- Possibly replacing top of the fence (top bars rust)
  - o Spring Clean-up tie-up
  - o Surfaces are not replaceable
  - o Only way to replace is to dig up and replace down
  - o Process to replace the court??
  - o Possible seed money from the community...
  - o City is suppose to maintain...
  - o Contractor coming out next week to look over court.
  - o Talked to Parks about our park lights not on?
  - o Proposal deadlines end of month (Dept. of Neighborhoods grant)

7:37pm

- Winter wonderland
  - o Done possibly by the boats/bon-fire
  - o Getting more light in the park.

7:41pm

- Jan- Winter Playfair
  - o 100 people in attendance
  - o Twister game popular
  - o Adult group puzzle went well

- Would like to do it next year ( don't set up during MLK weekend and playoffs)
- Library Lego Days
  - Once a month on Sunday
  - Need suggestions for fliers placement
  - Library has a skills course as well
  - Possibly set up a table during Mayfair

7:45pm

- Madrona appreciation
  - Begins at 9:30
    - Pick up coffee and pastries
    - Bringing name tags
  - Working on certificates
  - Bill - Needs final list or recipients
  - Stacy and Mike Walker is not coming

7:50pm

- Mayfair
  - Behind schedule
  - Need to get on schedule (Barney takes lead)
    - Need more people to help
  - Need someone to contact sponsors for the event
  - DATE?
    - May 13<sup>th</sup>...
  - Need decision on food...
  - Bouncy house needs to bring their own generators
  - Need performers and figure costs
    - Band?
    - Clown?
    - Blue thunder?
    - 10 man brass band?
    - Reptile man?
    - Ponies?
    - Circus performers?
  - Try to get Blue Thunder... Can we get sponsor for them?
  - Sound explosion as backup
  - How did we get the fire trucks to come?
  - Permits need to be submitted
  - Insurance, Paul had done that in the past
    - Need a rider for the event
    - Contact Paul
  - Music...
    - Appeal towards children or adults

- Performers would need business licenses
  - License cost \$49
  - Need to reach out to bands.
- Dino the Clown
  - No.
- Charles the Clown
  - Possibly. Need to find contact.
- Leschi joining with food
  - No.
- Contact trash and recycling people
- Food
  - Hot Dogs
    - Bring grill to the park?
    - Can we keep up with hot dog demand?
  - St. Clouds
  - Pizza? Pagliacci? Central Pizza?
  - Madrona Grace
    - Interested in cotton candy again
  - Epiphany
    - Interested in providing popcorn machine
  - Possibly have food trucks to come? (possibly too pricey for families)
- Power source
  - Make sure we don't blow fuses again
- Rock, Paper, Scissors
  - Provide photobooth?
- Find new sponsors for food (new restaurants in neighborhood)
- Bake sale
  - Need to find contact (Jennifer)
- Need volunteers for the event.

8:15pm

- Budget

- Not a lot of activity in Jan
- Could not figure out ( transfer \$15,000 from checking to savings )
  - Possibly Blossoms (need to check)
- Any end of year donations?
  - Nothing yet.

8:20pm

- Kraus fund deadline coming up 2/25/17
  - Only proposal so far... New sign for Nora Woods
  - \$500.00
  - expecting more proposals
    - Madrona PTA?

8:29pm

- Thursday
  - o District council is meeting
  - o What groups would like them to do?
  - o What would you like the group to focus on?
  - o Work to redevelop the bylaws.
  - o Dan remains president; Jon remains vp
  - o People are content on continuing...
    - Group could be a 501(c)(3)

8:35pm

- New Madrona k-8 playground designs revealed
- Open to public
- How to make it a more welcoming space?
- Next steps
  - o Public meeting to review designs
    - Feb 28
    - Great night for community input
- Maybe get in the next newsletter...

8:38pm

- Need someone to take over advertising in newsletter.
- Compare to the Mt. Baker... all electronic
- Possibly make a second PayPal account

8:43pm

- Conclusion

Attendance:

- Bill Mahoney
- Denise Ryan : [denisemryan23@gmail.com](mailto:denisemryan23@gmail.com)
- Kristina Darnell : [Kristina.darnell@spl.org](mailto:Kristina.darnell@spl.org)
- Steve Del Vecchio
- Galvin Kawaguchi : [galenkawa@gmail.com](mailto:galenkawa@gmail.com)
- Barney Mansavage : [Bernard\\_mansavage@hotmail.com](mailto:Bernard_mansavage@hotmail.com)
- Ly Tran : [ly@lhtranlaw.com](mailto:ly@lhtranlaw.com)
- Rob Ward
- Todd Foster

- Barbara Parker
- Susan Minogue
- Sharon Safarik : [mcconnell.sharon@gmail.com](mailto:mcconnell.sharon@gmail.com)